From: Babyak, Darcie

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2012 8:54 AM

To: Babyak, Darcie

Cc: McGowan, Linda

Subject: CPMG Provider Note_ Access to Carelink/Epic

As discussed with most of you at recent office visits, CPMG would like to assist our Pediatricians and
their staff in gaining access to either Carelink or Epic (the EHR for Rady Children’s Hospital of San
Diego). Carelink is a web-based version of Epic, that allows community providers real-time access to
their patients’ medical records. CPMG strongly encourages the use of Carelink to enhance the
coordination of care throughout our network.

All pediatricians, their medical staff (including medical assistants) and office managers are offered free
access to Carelink. CPMG will work with RCHSD to obtain a Username and Login and ensure that you are
able to access the website.
If interested, please respond to this email with the following information:

1. Practice Name:

2. First and Last Name of Physician or employee and Title:

3. Place of Birth (City and State OR Country if born outside of U.S.):

4. Date of Birth (Month and Day):

Thank you,

Darcie Babyak
Provider Relations Rep

Children’s Physicians Medical Group
Office: 858.634.4954 | Fax: 858.309.6279
dababyak@rchsd.org | www.cpmgsandiego.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain legally protected
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information. PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE SENDER. If you are not the
intended recipient (or intended recipient's employee or agent), you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute this message or its attachments. If you
believe you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message and any
attachments. Thank you.
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